



# MD RAKIB HASAN

## DENIM WASH TECH AND DEVELOPER

### PROFILE

After Finishing my Textile Engineering graduation, I started my career in denim washing industry. After passing 10 years, now it has become my passion. I have worked in both factory and buying house with variety of product which allowed me to learn both side of the business and grow my skill as professional. Surely there is no end of learning and I am looking forward to learn more and enrich my career.

### CONTACT

#### ADDRESS

House# 42, Road# 8, Sector# 11, Uttara, Dhaka 1230

#### PHONE:

+8801717147285

#### LINKEDIN:

<https://www.linkedin.com/in/rakib-hasan-4ba54b28/>

#### EMAIL:

rakib.plabon@gmail.com

### PERSONAL INFO

#### PARENTS:

Father: Late A.H.M Abdullah  
Mother: Jahura Khatun

#### SPOUSE:

Kanis Afia Dilnuri

#### KIDS:

Rokayat Hasan  
Raonaf Hasan

### REFERENCES

Abdullah Hil Maruf Siddique  
Manager, Merchandising  
Inditex S.A, Bangladesh  
Contact: +8801755581451  
Email: abduallahms@itxtrading.com

### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### Wash Technician and Denim Developer Inditex S.A Bangladesh (Zara Man)

2021-Present

Supervise and manage all the development from designer and buyer. Work directly with the customer and the supplier as a bridge to expedite the development process and bulk wash problems solution.

#### Assistant Manager Technical Li & Fung Bangladesh Ltd

2019-Present

Supervise wash development and sample approval system. Improve wash performance through training, attention to detail and empathetic problem-solving methods.

#### Manager

#### Ananta Apparels Limited

2014-2019

Buyer Mood-Board follow-up. Daily development and R&D reporting. Technical concept research for chemical using on fabrics.

#### Executive

#### Pacific Jeans Ltd

2011-2014

Research new fabric for denim development and start making recipes with different concept. Follow up different buyer concept and establish new rules for different customer.

### EDUCATION

#### GRADUATION

B.Sc. in Textile Engineering (2011)  
Daffodil International University, Dhaka

#### HIGHER SECONDARY CERTIFICATE

Science group (2005)  
Sherpur Govt College (Dhaka Bord)

#### SECONDARY SCHOOL CERTIFICATE

Science group (2003)  
Tengarpara High School (Dhaka Bord)

### KEY SKILLS AND CHARACTERISTICS

PHOTOSHOP	:	
MS WORD, EXCEL, OUTLOOK	:	
CREAVITY	:	
FLEXIBILITY	:	
WORK IN A TEAM	:	
COMMUNICATION SKILL	:	